Kaitlin Chuo (AT)

From: Rosita Chan (AT)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 February 2016 07:17
To: Alynne Hendricks (AT)

Subject: RE: customer query B alberton ave
Categories: Alberton Ave bus stop relocation

Hl Alynne,

Is he referring to outside #75 where the bus stop will be removed? If so then unfortunately no, because visibility will
have to be maintained at all times for the zebra crossing. They are able to park at the proposed bus stop outside of
the operating hours (i.e outside #67,69 and #65).

Hope this helps.
Cheers,

Rosita

From: Alynne Hendricks (AT)

Sent: Tuesday, 23 February 2016 9:17 a.m.

To: Rosita Chan {AT) <Rosita.Chan@aucklandtransport.govt.nz>
Subject: customer query Jalberton ave

Hi Rosita, ©

Had a customer call in about alberton bus stop relocation, wondering if the broken yellow lines proposed outside

their property (I could be replaced with no stopping restrictions, to limit parking only when the bus
stop is operational and not all the time?

Thanks

Alynne Hendricks | @nsultation and Project Administrator
Smales Farm Office Park, Vodafone Building

Level 2 - 68 — 76 Taharoto Road, Northcote

Private Bag 92250, Auckland 1142

DDl +64944741663

Email : alyrne.hendricks@auckland




Kaitlin Chuo (AT)

From: Garry Brown (AT)

Sent: Thursday, 18 February 2016 14:19

To: Rosita Chan (AT)

Subject: RE: Internal Consultation: Alberton Avenue Bus Stop Relocation,
Categories: Alberton Ave bus stop relocation

Thanks

From: Rosita Chan (AT)

Sent: Thursday, 18 February 2016 1:13 p.m,

To: Alynne Hendricks (AT); Garry Brown (AT)

Subject: RE: Internal Consultation: Alberton Avenue Bus Stop Relocation,

Hi Garry®
Yes the operation hours for the new location will remain the same.

Kind regards,

Rosita ~

From: Alynne Hendricks (AT)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 December 2015 10:18 a.m. =

To: Garry Brown (AT) <Garry.Brown@aucklandtransport.govt.nz>
Cc: Rosita Chan (AT) <Rosita.Chan@aucklandtransport.govt.nz»

Subject: RE: Consultation: Alberton Avenue Bus Stop Relocation, Orakei

HiGarry,

| believe that is correct, the new locations will have the same operational hours. | am sending this on to Rosita to
verify though.

Regards

From: Garry Brown (AT)
Sent: Wednesday, 23 December 2015 10:10 a.m. :
To: Alynne Hendricks (AT) <Alynne.Hendricks@aucklandtransport.govt.nz> '

Subject: RE: Consultation: Alberton Avenue Bus Stop Relocation, Orakei
Hi Alyane *
Just one question iri the brief it indicates the current bus stops proposed to be moved are only operational between

8-9am & 3-4pm it is not indicated on the drawing are the new locations only going to be the same operational
hours?

Regards



Garry Browh / Enforcement Leader CBD

Parking Services X

AMP Building Ground Leve! Almkland &V
29 Customs St West, Auckland Tfﬁﬂ&pﬁrt = =3
CBD Ao Auvckiand Counch Grgarisation

Private Bag 92250, Auckland 1142
DDI 99-4475139 XT 485%39
Mob 027 454 9378

www.aucklandtransport.govt.nz | Garry.Brown@aucklandtransport.govihz

From: Alynne Hendricks (AT)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 December 2015 9:59 a.m.

To: MetroBusFeedback (AT); David Talapati (AT); Zara Walker (AT); Rick Bidgood (AT); Garry Brown (AT); Jared
Plumridge (AT); Irene Tse (AT); Euan Ross (AT); Claire Dixon (AT); Rachel Clarkson (AT); Warwick Jaine; Anthony
Chaney; Param Paramalingam (AT); Steve Wrenn (AT); Arvind Sima (AT)

Cc: Marc Love (AT)

Subject: Consultation: Alberton Avenue Bus Stop Relocation, Orakei

Dear Colleagues,

We are consulting with you regarding a proposal to relocate the bus stops between No.s 75 and 63 Alberton
Avenue, in Orakei.

Please review the attached word document (a brief project description) and drawing describing the changes, and
respond to the following:

1. Does this proposal comply with standards and practices within your business area?
2. Does this proposal impact on or interact with any current or planned projects in your business area?

Please ensure your responses are provided by the end of the day on Friday, 15 January 2016. If you have any
questions, feel free to contact myself or Rosita Chan

Kind Regards,

Alynne Hendrickslcgnsultation and Project Administrator
Smales Farm Office Park, Vodafone Building

Level 2 - 68 — 76 Taharoto Road, Northcote

Private Bag 92250, Auckland 1142

DDI# +6494474155 ¥

Email : aIynng.hendricksgaucklangjranswrt.govt.ﬁé
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Kaitlin Chuo (AT)

From: N
Sent: Tuesday, 1 March 2016 21:29

To: Alynne Hendricks (AT)

Subject: Re: AT: Parking near [JJJAlberton

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: 5 Feedback to be logged

Thanks for the reply Alynne.

On 1/03/2016, at 3:16 PM, Alynne Hendricks (AT) <Alynne. Hendricks@gucklandtransport.govi.nz> wrote:
Hi

We spoke on the phone a few days ago about the proposal near your property of i | | ]Il
Avenue.

I've spoken with the engineer, and unfortunately the proposed broken yellow lines outside No.-
Alberton Avenue could not be replaced with time-sensitive No-stopping restrictions. These broken
yellow lines are necessary to ensure visibility around the zebra crossing, which could be used at any
time.

However, you would be able to park at the proposed bus stop (i.e. outside #65, 67, and 69) outside
of the operating hours.

I hope this answers your question, feel free to contact me if you have any more questions.

Kind Regards

Alynne Hendricks | Consultation and Project Administrator
Smales Farm Office Park, Vodafone Building

Email : glynne.hendricks@aucklandtransport.govt.fiz

EF
WARNING This email may contain information which is CONFIDENTIAL and may be
subject to LEGAL PRIVILEGE. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse,

il



use, disseminate, distribute or copy this email or attachments. If you have received this in
error, please notify us immediately by return email, facsimile or telephone (call us coliect)
and delete this email. Thank you. Phone: +64 9 355 3553 or Fax: +64 9 355 3550.
AUCKLAND TRANSPORT ACCEPTS NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR CHANGES MADE
TO THIS EMAIL OR TO ANY ATTACHMENTS AFTER TRANSMISSION FROM
AUCKLAND TRANSPORT. Nothing in this email designates an information system for the
purposes of section 11(a) of the New Zealand Electronic Transaction Act 2002, unless
expressly stated otherwise.



Kaitlin Chuo (AT)

From: Howell Davies <Howeli.Davies@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz> *
Sent: Tuesday, 12 April 2016 11:35

To: Rosita Chan (AT)

Cc: Irene Tse {AT); Kaitlin Chuo (AT)

Subject: RE: Alberton Avenue opposite Marist College
Attachments: Application form - Auckland Council.pdf

Hello Rosita,

Thanks for seeking clarification, if this is the only practical option that meets all of the requirements then |
can accept that tree removal has to take place. Ideally it would be good to plant new trees in suitable
locations along the street as you have suggested to mitigate for the proposed tree removal. You will need
to apply for consent for removal and should include the finalised plans depicting the proposal including tree
removal.

As noted above | can accept tree removal on the basis that replacement planting is undertaken as part of
the projects installation. | have attached a consent form for you to submit once the project plans are
finalised. If you require anything further on this please let me know

Kind regards

HowatiGavies

Arbarist & Landscape Advisore
Local Sports Parks — Centrakéige®
Auckland Council®

(09)890 4209

EXT {46)4280°

www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

From: Rosita Chan (AT) [mailto:Rosita.Chan@at.govt.nz]
Sent: Monday, 11 April 2016 4:55 p.m.

To:

Cc: Irene Tse (AT); Kaitlin Chuo (AT)

Subject: Alberton Avenue opposite Marist College

v

Thanks for meeting with us on site for Alberton Avenue. We have had discussion with PT regarding the relocation of
the bus stop from the originally proposed location(#24 Alberton Ave) to #28 as you have suggested. Given that this
location is directly opposite the school gate and the bus stop will be further away from the zebra crossing , we both
have concerns that school children will choose to cross the road directly after disembarking the bus or run across
the road to catch the bus during school afternoon peak, instead of using the pedestrian crossing facility. After
careful consideration and taking into account the behaviour of school children, we believe that it would be more
ideal to keep the original proposal (relocate the bus stop to outside #24). We are happy to plant more trees at other
locations on Alberton Ave as a result.

Kind regards,
Rosita



Level 2, Vodafone Building “ M"mm G
66-76 Taharote Rd, Northcote
Private Bag 92250, Auckland 1142

Reslta Chan | Road Safety Engineer
Community and Road Safety ,lj_luddanﬁ Tl D

P 09 355 3553 | D 09 447 5459 | F 09 355 3550 | M 021945 941
www.at.govt.nz | rosita.chan@aucklandtransport.govt.ri

WARNING This email may contain information which is CONFIDENTIAL and may be subject to LEGAL
PRIVILEGE. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy
this email or attachments. If you have received this in error, please notify us immediately by return email,
facsimile or telephone (call us collect) and delete this email. Thank you. Phone: +64 9 355 3553 or Fax: +64
9355 3550. AUCKLAND TRANSPORT ACCEPTS NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR CHANGES MADE TO
THIS EMAIL OR TO ANY ATTACHMENTS AFTER TRANSMISSION FROM AUCKLAND
TRANSPORT. Nothing in this email designates an information system for the purposes of section 11(a) of
the New Zealand Electronic Transaction Act 2002, unless expressly stated otherwise.

CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. I you are
not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
message in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any
viruses or similar carried with our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in
this email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council.



Kaitlin Chuo (AT)

From: Manocharan Subramaniam 14T

Sent: Tuesday, 19 January 2016 08:55

To: Rosita Chan (AT)

Subject: RE: [llAlberton Avenue-driveway location
Categories: Alberton Ave bus stop relocation

Good morning Resita”

There is no vehicle crossing permits for this property. It seems that this gate is there for long time based on aerial
photos.

Regards
Compliance Auditing Leader Contf™ . a9
Road Corvidor Dellfry Auckla S
Leveli 8 HSBC House , 1 Queen St T | =R
Aucklind 1010 - An Auckignd Cowneil Qrganisetion

P 08 447 5043 XT 48 5043 M 027 221 7149%
www.aucklandtransport.govtnz |

MEERIFTRDS ARt FONGANY Gk MY Tous i

From: Rosita Chan (AT)»

Sent: Monday, 18 January 2016 5:12 p.m.

To: Manoharan Subramaniam (AT) <Manoharan.Subramaniam@aucklandtransport.govt.nz>"
Subject: Re: llAlberton Avenue-driveway location

Hi Mango, @

Just wondering if you have had the chance to lock at this? Would be great to see if there is any vehicle crossing
permits for this property.

Many thanks

Rosita
From: Rosita Chan (AT)
Sent: Friday, 8 January 2016 1:31 p.m.

To: Manoharan Subramaniam (AT) <Mancharan.Subramaniam@aucklandtransport.govt.nz> *
Subject: FW: JAIberton Avenue-driveway location

Hi Maho,
! was wondering if there is a vehicle crossing permit approved for-Alberton Avenue?

We are currently investigating safety of the zebra crossing outside Mt Albert Grammar School and it appears that
the resident may be using the existing pram crossing as a vehicle crossing. As shown in the attached photo there is
formal driveway adjacent to the crossing and there is also a car parked behind the wooden gate. Looking at the

1



aerial it appears that a vehicles will need to drive partially / completely over the current pram crossing in order to
park inside the wooden gate. However | haven’t seen any cars actually doing so when | was on site.

Would you be able to see if there is any vehicle crossing permits approved for this property?
Kind regards,

Rosita

From: Aut (Auttapone) Karndacharuk (AT)

Sent: Friday, 8 January 2016 11:24 a.m.

To: Sreevidya Radhamani (AT) <Sreevidya.Radhamani@aucklandtransport.govt.nz>
Cc: Rosita Chan (AT) <Rosita.Chan@aucklandtransport.govt.nz>"

Subject: RE: llAIberton Avenue-driveway location

Importance: Low

Hi Sre&; would be able to check with AC or in the council database to see the consented location of the crossing for
the above property?

Rosit&, it’s also worthwhile to check with Compliance Central (Mano) to see if there is a vehicle crossing permit
approved for this location (which could supersede that of consent). In any case, it's Mano team who is able to issue
an infringement notice for any discrepancy issue to be rectified.

Cheers

From: Rosita Chan (AT)

Sent: Friday, 8 January 2016 10:54 a.m.

To: Aut (Auttapone) Karndacharuk (AT) <Auttzpone.Karndacharuk@aucklandtransport.govt.nz>
subject:IlAberton Avenue-driveway location

Hi Aut,

Hope you have a good Christmas break!

| was wondering if you can assist on this. Currently we are the bus stops and zebra crossing outside Mt Albert
Grammar School on Alberton Avenue and | suspect that the resident may be using the pram crossing as a driveway
to park into fl} There is already a driveway going into the property but there is also a wooden fence in line with

the rock wall with a car parking inside. Please see attached.

Do you think there will be any records showing the actual location of the vehicle crossing in the consent?



Many thanks

RSt Ehan | Road Safety Engineéi
Community and Road Safety

Level 2, Vodafone Building
68-76 Taharoto Rd, Northcote
Private Bag 92250, Auckland 1142

P.08:365 35631 D 00 4475469 F 09 355 3550 | M 021 945 947
www.at.govi.nz | rosita.chan@aucklandtransport.govt.nz

Auckland
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Kaitlin Chuo (AT)

From: Alynne Hendricks (AT)

Sent: Thursday, 24 December 2015 08:08

To: MetroBusFeedback (AT)

Cc: Rosita Chan (AT)

Subject: RE: Consultation: Alberton Avenue Bus Stop Relocation, Orakei
Categories: Alberton Ave bus stop relocation

Hi Margaret,

Those are good questions.
ngitd"? do you have any more information?

Regards

From: MetroBusFeedback (AT)

Sent: Thursday, 24 December 2015 8:07 a.m.

To: Alynne Hendricks (AT) <Alynne.Hendricks@aucklandtransport.govt.nz> *
Cc: MetroBusFeedback (AT) <MetroBusFeedback@aucklandtransport.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Consultation: Alberton Avenue Bus Stop Relocation, Orakei

Hi Alynne @
Some feedback from AT Metro:

There is no indication in the material supplied how many school services we are trying to accommodate here. Do
we need all this space? Have we talked to the school around what the actual need is? Without some more clarity
on these matters, it is hard to form an opinion on whether we need to take this much kerb space or not.

Kind regards

Wargaset

Margaret Firth | Infrastructure & Facllities Programma Coordinator”
Level 17 HSBC Building, 1 Queen Street, Auckland CBD

Private Bag 92250, Auckland 1142

DDI 447 4415 M 021 821 4068

www.at.govt.nz

From: MetroBusFeedback (AT)

Sent: Thursday, 24 December 2015 6:58 a.m.

To: Andrew Maule (AT) <Andrew.Maule@aucklandtransport,gowt.nz>; Simon Milner (AT)
<Simon.Milner@aucklandtransport.govt.nz>; Steve Wrenn (AT) <Steve.Wrenn@aucklandtransport.govt.nz»;

Debajeet Baruah (AT) <Debajeet.Baruah@aucklandtransport.govt.nz>; Deepa Seares (AT)

<Deepa.Seares@aucklandtransport.govt.nz>
Cc: Adrian Grant (AT) <Adrian.Grant@aucklandtransport 7>

Subject: FW: Consultation: Alberton Avenue Bus Stop Relocation, Orakei

)

Dear All



Please assess and send your feedback to MetroBusFeedback and also include Alynne in it as I don’t want anything to
fall through the cracks while we're all having a break from the office.

Kind regards

Margares

Margaret Firth | Infrastructure & Facilities Programme Coordinator
Level 17 HSBC Buiiding, 1 Queen Street, Auckland CBD

Private Bag 92250, Auckland 1142

DD] 447 4415 M 021 821 496

www.at.govt.nz

From: Alynne Hendricks (AT)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 December 2015 11:37 a.m.

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

Subject: RE: Consultation: Alberton Avenue Bus Stop Relocation, Mt. Albert

Hi all,

Sorry about the confusion- it should have been Mt Albert in the previous email, not Orakei. Thanks to those who
picked up one this!

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

Alynne Hendricks| Consultation and Project Administrator



Smales Farm Office Park, Vodafone Building
Level 2 - 68 ~ 76 Taharoto Road, Northcote
Private Bag 92250, Auckland 1142

DDI# +6494474160




Kaitlin Chuo (AT)

From: Humberto Alves (AT)

Sent: Friday, 8 January 2016 11:05

To: Arvind Sima (AT); Alynne Hendricks (AT)

Cc: Rosita Chan (AT)

Subject: RE: Consultation: Alberton Avenue Bus Stop Relocation, Orakei
Categories: Alberton Ave bus stop relocation

Arvind, p

Just to confirm that we have nothing programmed for the area in question.

Regards,

Humberto Alves Jr i igen Engineer
Waltnmata Contra
Koad Corridor Delivery

Level 6, HSBC House, 1 Queen Street, Auckland
Private Bag 92250, Auckland 1142) Auckiand < 5‘}”
Transport === L

DDI 09 447 4941 | XT 402234 | M 027 278 8925} B 8
aucklandtransport.govt.nz |

From: Arvind Sima (AT)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 December 2015 11:07 a.m.

To: Alynne Hendricks (AT) <Alynne.Hendricks@aucklandtransport.govt.nz>

Cc: Rosita Chan (AT) <Rosita.Chan@aucklandtransport.govt.nz>; Humberto Alves (AT)
<Humberto.Alves@aucklandtransport.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Consultation: Alberton Avenue Bus Stop Relocation, Orakei

Hi Alynne,
Typo alert....should be Mt Albert, not Orakei in subject line.

Humberto, g

Have we got any maintenance or renewals works planned in this area ~ directly outside the main entrance to Mt
Albert Grammar School ??

Cheers Arvind @

From: Alynne Hendricks (AT) “
Sent: Wednesday, 23 December 2015 9:59 a.m.

To: MetroBusFeedback (AT) <MetroBusFeedback@auycklandtransport.govt.nz>; David Talapati (AT),

<David. laggg i@aucklandtransport.govt.nz>; Zara Walker (AT) <Zara.Walker@aucklandtransport.govt.nz>; Rick
Bidgood (AT) <Rick.Bidgood @aucklangdtransport.govt.nz>; Garry Brown (AT)
<Garry.Brown@gucklandtransport.govt.nz>; Jared Plumridge (AT) <Jared.Plumridge @aucklandtransport.govt.nz>;
Irene Tse (AT) <irene.Tse@aucklandtransport.govt. nz>; Euan Ross (AT) <Euan.Ross@aucklandtransport.govt.nz%
Claire Dixon (AT) <Claire.Dixon@aucklandtransport.govt.nz>; Rachel Clarkson (AT),,
<Rachel.Clarkson@aucklandtransport.govt.nz>; Warwick Jaine <Warwick.Jaine@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; Anthonsy
Chaney <Anthony.Chaney@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; Param Paramalingam {AT)
<Param.Paramalingam@aucklandtransport.govt.nz>; Steve Wrenn (AT) <Steve.Wrenn@aucklandtransport.govt.nz>; «
Arvind Sima (AT) <Arvind.Sima@aucklandtransport.govt.nz> ' =]
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Cc: Marc Love (AT) <Marc.Love@aucklandtransport.govt.nz>
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

Alynne Hendricks jConsultation and Project Administrator
Smales Farm Office Park, Vodafone Building

Level 2 - 68 — 76 Taharoto Road, Northcote

Private Bag 92250, Auckland 1142

DDI# +6494474156 *

Email : alynne.hendricks@aucklandtransport.govt.r@



Kaitlin Chuo (AT)

From: Alynne Hendricks (AT)

Sent: Friday, 29 January 2016 11:19

To: Marc Love (AT)

Cc: Rosita Chan (ATF)

Subject: RE: Consultation: Alberton Avenue Bus Stop Relocation, Orakei
Categories: Alberton Ave bus stop relocation

Hi Marc®

Thanks for sending this on. Although we have a lot of proposals in that area/street, as of now | haven’t received
consultation material for this exact location. | think best to pass it on to Rosita via usual process, and if it’s likely to
be addressed by any of the current proposals, she can better advise you. Does that help?

Thanks
A{,?‘fne o

From: Marc Love (AT)
Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2016 11:42 a.m.
To: Alynne Hendricks (AT) <Alynne.Hendricks@aucklandtransport.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Consultation: Alberton Avenue Bus Stop Relocation, Orakei
Alynne, ©

I have just received the following from a customer, via the CRM process:-

Last year, | wrote requesting traffic lights or a traffic-light pedestrian crossing on the south side of the intersection of
Mt. Albert Road and Alberton Rd. You said that you couldn't put in traffic lights because of driveways and | accept
that. However, | think that a traffic-light pedestrian crossing a little way before the intersection (in the direction of
Sandringham, not the Mt. Albert shops) is vital.

With three schools in Alberton, both the vehicular and foot traffic are heavy. Every day, | see school children dodging
traffic across Mt. Albert Road and my heart is in my mouth. There is a pedestrian island on the north side of the
intersection; however, many children come from the south side or get off the bus on the other side of the road and
don't go up to that island to cross.

There was also an island in Mt. Albert Road between Kerr Taylor Ave and Toroa Tce but that has been removed. |
understand that there is also a change in bus routes so that many children who caught buses in New North Rd
opposite Rocket Park will now have to go up to Mt. Albert Rd and cross it in order to get their buses.

As you know, 2 children were hit by cars on St. Luke's Road last term. | don't want my child or anyone else's child to
be put at risk. My daughter and | were hit by a car while crossing to a traffic island in Greenlane a few years ago so
they are not ideal.

I am positive that a section of road can be found, on the south side of the Mt. Albert/Alberton intersection, where a
pedestrian crossing with lights can be put in. Children's lives should be a high priority, higher than fixing run-down-
looking kerbs. | feel that my child's safety is being compromised by there not being a lighted pedestrian crossing at
that location. | urge you to reconsider.

This appears to link closely to the measures currently being proposed to improve pedestrian safety in this area. Do
you wish me to pass this to Rosita via the same process or ??

Regards

Marc Love | Rapid Response Team Senior Engineer
HSBC, 1 Queen Street, Level 6, Auckland



Private Bag 92250, Auckland 1142

M 021 191 2090
marc.love@aucklandtransport.govt.nz

Tran

An Autidang Goune  Qepanismion

From: Alynne Hendricks {AT)

Sent: Tuesday, 5 January 2016 8:50 a.m.

To: Marc Love (AT) <Marc.Love @aucklandtransport.govt.nz>

Cc: Rosita Chan (AT) <Rosita.Chan@aucklandtransport.govt.n&>
Subject: RE: Consultation: Alberton Avenue Bus Stop Relocation, Orakei

Hi Marc;
Thanks for the comments. I’'m passing you on to the lead engineer, Rosita, for further discussion.

Regards,

Alynne ,

From: Marc Love (AT)
Sent: Tuesday, 5 January 2016 8:43 a.m.
To: Alynne Hendricks (AT) <Alynne.Hendricks@aucklandtransport.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Consultation: Alberton Avenue Bus Stop Relocation, Orakei

Alynne
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this proposal.

I note that all | have been asked to do is state if the proposal complies with standards and practices Rapid Response
use as well as if this impacts on proposals that RR have for the same locations. | am not sure that is what | would
term consultation so | will make comments based on my knowledge of the area, on road safety and on the likely
responses of customers to these proposals and its implications on consistency across the AT network.

Having identified that parking on the approach to the zebra crossing is an issue, it appears that AT are proposing to
actually create a parking space on the approach. From a Rapid Response point of view, | would struggle to defend
the retention of this parking space. | also note that two of the three bus stops straddle residential vehicle crossings
and the length of bus stop specified in ATCOP (13.5 metres in length) does not match those that it is proposed to be
provided.

| note that nothing is proposed to be done on the actual zebra crossing, which is felt to be unsatisfactory from a
pedestrian safety and operational point of view, due to the location of vehicle entrance points to residential
properties, in particular the vehicle entrances to #71 and #73 Alberton Avenue which utilise the pram crossing at the
zebra crossing to access off street parking areas.

Regards

Marc Love | Rap!a Rasponse Taam Senior Engineer’
HSBC, 1 Queen 3treet, Level 6, Auckland

Private Bag 92250, Auckland 1142
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From: Alynne Hendricks (AT)
Sent: Wednesday, 23 December 2015 9:59 a.m.
To: MetroBusFeedback (AT) <

»; David Talapati (AT) »

gOVL. Z>'Zara'Walker (AT)<MMLWM§MP Rick
BIngOd (AT) <R|ck Bndgood@aucklandtransmrt govt.nz>; Garry Brown (AT)

<Garry.Brown@aucklagadirapsport.govt.nz>; Jared Plumridge (AT) <Jared. Plumndge@aucklanﬂtrangmﬁ,sg@v;
Irene Tse (AT) < rene,Tg@aggkland ransport gOVt AZS" Euaﬁ Ross (AT) €Fit: 4] _ viNg>;
Claire Dixon (AT) <Clail

-Dixon@aucklandtran
: aucklandcouncil.gayt.nz>; Anthony
Chaney <An;tggnx,§haney@aucklandoouncﬂ govt nz>; Param Paramalmgam (AT)

<Param.Pargmalingam@aucklandtransport.govt.nz>; Steve Wrenn (AT) <Steve.Wrenn
Arvind Sima (AT) <Arvind.Si aucklandtransport.govt.nz>
Cc: Marc Love (AT) <Marc.Love aovt.

Subject: Consultation: Alberton Avenue Bus Stop Relocatlon Orakei

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

Alynne Hendricks F&onsultatlon and Project Administrator
Smales Farm Office Park, Vodafone Building

Level 2 - 68 — 76 Taharoto Road, Northcote

Private Bag 92250, Auckland 1142
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